DECISION

Protest
Event: Simply Blue Group Sovereign’s Cup 2023 Race Number: 3
Hearing Schedule: 2023-06-22 17:00
PARTIES AND WITNESSES
Request No.: 03: Class 1 - Class1 - 1543 - Indian - Simon Knowles

1-1-1713 - Artful dodger - Finbar Oregan

VALIDITY
Objection to Jury: No

Within Time Limit: Within Time Limit
Incident Identified: Yes
Proper Hail: Protest hailed

Red Flag Displayed: Yes Shortly after incident on spreader
leg

Decision: Request Valid

PROCEDURAL MATTERS
63.3 b

FACTS FOUND
Indian was approaching the windward mark on starbord tack on the starboard layline
Artful Dodger was approaching the windward close hauled on port tack on the port layline
Indian was forced to take avoiding action to clear Artful Dodger stern quarter.
Artful Dodger continued and tacked to windward of Indian.
Indian rounded up and cleared the mark

Diagram: Diagram not endorsed

CONCLUSIONS AND RULES THAT APPLY
Rules: RR10,

Artful Dodger on port tack did not keep clear of Indian in starboard tack

DECISION
Artful Dodger on port failed to keep clear of Indian on starboard, and broke RRS 10.

PROTEST COMMITTEE
Committee Type National Jury
Chaired By: Ailbe Millerick (IRL)
Committee Members: Derek Moynan (IRL)

Request No.: 03

Date & Time: 2023-06-22 18:18 IST

Printed: 22 Jun 18:19
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